11/5/90

Dear Pauls
' 8o far I1've =analysed all the foF2

_data available for Vinnipeg/Kenora, Ottowa, and
StJohn's. Some of my results Itve sent to you.
The rest will be sent in due courses

At One time there was an lonosonde in use
at Prince Rupért,‘ﬁ.c3 Please look into the
subjects T'd like monthly sheets giving hourly
valnas of foFa Nov. 71 thru Feb. 77. If these
are not availabla, please let me knaw over what‘7
p@r?hd of tima the Prince Fupert Lonouonda N
aperateds You will robablv heve to recover
fneme from Archives.”;

$hankr again for past favors and nsa;atqnce-

Best wishes,

General Delivery
Bothwell, Tasmania
fustralia 7030
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